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TRANSMITTAL LETTER
25 March 1998 o
Department of State sy : =i
Division of Carporations 259%@@%@%%%@34%
State of Florida B L TE A 1.
P. O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Subject: Party Capers, Inc.

Enclosed is the original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation, the
registerod agent certificate and a check totaling $78.76 to cover the filing fee

us ($8.76).
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From: .{oe McClure To: Saundra D. Melton Date: 3/24/98 Time: 12:10:26

. 2
w " e
1

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

26 March 1998

Pepairtment of Siate
Division of Corporations
State of Florida

P. O. Box 8327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Subject: Party Capers, Inc.

Page 4 of 4

Enclosed is the original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation, the
registered agent certificate and a check totaling $78.76 to cover the filing fee

($70.00) and a certificate of status ($8.75).
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4966 Harvey Grant Road
Orange Park, Florida 32073

(904)278-9119



WE i
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham )
Secretary of State

March 31, 1998

SAUNDRA D. NELTON
4966 HARVEY GRANT ROAD
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

SUBJECT: PARTY CAPERS, INC.
Ref. Number: W38000007061

We have received your document for PARTY CAPERS, INC., however, upon
receipt of your document no check was enclosed. Please send a check or money
order payable to the Depariment of State for $122.50.

The fees for profit and nonprofit, domestic or foreign are as follows:
Filings Fees: $35.00
Registered Agent
Designation $35
Certified Copy $52.50
Total Fee Due $122.50

Please return the original and one copy of your document, along with a copy of
this letter, within 60 days or your filing wilt be considered abandened.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(850) 487-6933. '

Dana Calloway
Document Specialist Letter Number: 298A00017001

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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From: Joe McClure To: Saundra D, Melton Date: 3/24/98 Time: 12:09:10 Page 20f4

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The undersigned incorporator, for the purpose of forming a corporation under the Florida
Business Corporation Act, hereby adopts the following Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE I. NAME
The name of this corporation is - Party Capers, Inc.
ARTICLE Il. ADDRESS
The mailing address of this corporation is:
Party Capers, Inc.
4966 Harvey Grant Road
Crange Park, Florida 32073

ARTICLE Hll. STOCK

This corporation is authorized to issue 10,000 shares of stock.
ARTICLE IV. INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT

The name and address of the initial registered agent is:

Saundra D. Meiton

4966 Harvey Grant Road
Orange Park, Florida 32073
ARTICLE V. INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the initial incorporator is:

Saundra D. Melton

4966 Harvey Grant Road
Orange Park, Florida 32073

The undersigned incorporator has executed these Articles of Incorporation this 25th day of
March 1998, S S
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From: Joe McClure To: Saundraf D. Melton
i

CERTIFICATION OF DESIGNATION OF THE
REGISTERED AGENT / REGISTERED OFFICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 607.0601, Florida Statutes, the incorpotator of
Party Capers, Inc., which is organized under the laws of the state of Florida, submits
the following statement in designating the registered agentiregistered office, in the

state of Florida.
1. The name of the corporation is - Party Capers, Inc.

2. The name and address of the registered agent and office is:

Saundra D. Melton
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Orange Park, Florida 32073
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Saundra D. Melten, Incorporator

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the
above named corporation at the place designated in the certificate, | hereby accept
the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in that capacity. | turther agree
to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete
performance of my duties, and am familiar with and accept the obligation of my

position as re@gistered agent.
o &
fond b —
' ‘ “Saundra D. Melton, Registared Agent
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